EMSOA RECERTIFICATION EXAM 2024

Answers in Bold Green Font are the correct answers

1) Team is awarded a free kick from within its own penalty area. A1 begins to retreat but is not outside the penalty area. When the kick is
taken A1 turns moves quickly extending the leg and intercepts the ball shoots and scores. The correct restart is:

a) Kickoff

b) Retake

¢) Indirect Free Kick
d) Dropped Ball

2) If neither referee cannot identify teams A's bench personnel responsible for dissent, a yellow card can be issued to:
a) The on field player nearest the bench

b) No one

¢) Team A Head Coach

d) None of the above

3) Prior to the taking of a corner kick, Striker A3 is pushed with two hands in the back by GK B1. You blow the whistle and issue a
yellow card to B1 along with an ass chewing. The correct restart is:

a) Corner Kick

b) DFK for the push resulting in a PK
¢) Dropped ball

d) Indirect Free Kick

4) A goal keeper throws the ball at his opponent striking them outside the penalty area. This is a penalty kick?
a) True
b) False

5) An attacker in an offside position receives the ball from a misplayed clearance by a defender. The attacker:

a) must be declared offside
b) Can be declared offside if the attacker passes the ball to another attacker in an offside position

c) Cannot be declared offside



6) Team A is wearing thin white socks. The referee observes Al has age appropriate pink shin guards under the socks. The ruling is:
a) Stop play and send A1 off for improper equipment
b) Caution the coach for improper equipment
c) Legal

7) Is a designated goal keeper required for each team?
a) No
b) Yes

8) During team warmups, the officials notice a player on Team A wearing plastic beads at the end of long braids. The braids are pulled
back and secured in a bun with an elastic head band. This is legal for this player to participate.

a) True
b) False

9) During team warm-ups, the officials notice a player on Team A wearing plastic beads at the end of long braids. The braids are free
flowing, allowing the braids with the beads to sway back and forth as the player moves. This is legal for this player to participate.

a) True
b) False

10) Based on the last question, the official shall notify the player and tell them to make the equipment legal by securing the beads to
minimize risk of injury?
a) False
b) True

11) Near the end of the game, A1 quickly takes a throw in that does not enter the field. The referee allows A2 to take a retake the throw in at
the same spot. Is this legal?

a) No
b) Yes

12) A3 is wearing a bandanna that completely covers the head the referee shall have it removed as this is illegal.
a) False
b) True



13) Team A has a full complement of players but elects to play with seven players to start the game?
a) Legal
b) Illegal

14) A1 has a ponytail. As Al is moving forward, B2 pulls the ponytail enough to stop Al from advancing.
a) Eject B2 and restart with a Direct free Kick for Team A
b) Caution B2 and restart with a Direct free Kick for Team A

15) The ball goes over the touchline, A1 runs quickly to take the throw in before team B can get established. A2 receives the throw in and
scores a goal.

a) Illegal play
b) Legal Play

16) Prior to Team A taking a penalty kick, Team A calls timeout. At the end of the timeout A14 comes onto the field as a substitute and
takes the PK. A goal is scored and the referee allows it to stand. The restart is a kickoff.

a) True
b) False

17) Goalkeeper B1 saves the ball and quickly runs to the top of the penalty area. Prior to releasing the ball B1 clearly steps into the penalty
arc. The referee allows play to continue stating the penalty arc is part of the area the GK can touch the ball.

a) True
b) False

18) Denying an Obvious Goal Scoring Opportunity (DOGSO) is always a red card whether the foul occurs inside or outside the penalty
area?

a) True
b) False

19) Al is on the attack and there is only the GK between A1 and an obvious goal scoring opportunity. B2 comes from behind and trips A1l
just outside the penalty area.
a) This is not DOGSO but could be a foul and a caution
b) This is DOGSO and should result in an ejection and a DFK.

20) A player is injured and the referee blows the whistle and stops the clock prior to the goal kick.
After a few seconds the player gets up and ready to play. Medical staff and coaches did not enter the field.
The referee says the player must leave the field.



a) False
b) True

21) The Goalkeeper is injured and the referee blows the whistle and stops the clock prior to the goal kick. The referee did not beckon the
coach on the field but she/he comes to the goalkeeper. After a few seconds the goalkeeper gets up and is ready to play. The coach insist
the goalkeeper can remain on the field?

a) False
b) True

22) All substitutes must exit at the official area on their team side unless injured and accompanied by a medical person then they can leave
at the closet point.

a) False
b) True

23) Team A enter the field with green socks. A2 has modified the socks at the ankle with white socks visible at and below the ankle.

a) Illegal

b) Referee must tell coach player cannot play. Do not tell the player.
c) Both A & B

d) Legal.

24) During the run of play, White A3 shoots on goal. The ball hits the crossbar and bounces back to White A3 who shoots and scores. The
referee considers this a two touch rule and awards an IFK at the infraction where A3 touched the ball the 2" time. Is this correct?

a) Yes, IFK for red coming out
b) Yes, inadvertent whistle dropped ball
c) No, goal counts kickoff restart
25) A6 takes the drop ball and after dribbling for about 20 seconds shoots the ball and it enters the goal.

a) Kickoff  b) Indirect Free Kick  ¢) Goal Kick  d) Redo Dropped Ball



26) Legal or illegal home jersey?

a, b, ¢ Illegal
I ‘ | (b) d legal
(d)
27) Legal or il(lg;gal visitor’s jersey b) a, b, c, d Illegal
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